
20632 Federal Register / Vol. 82, No. 84 / Wednesday, May 3, 2017 / Notices 

represent the physical remains of one 
individual of Native American ancestry. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(3)(A), 
the 12 objects described in this notice 
are reasonably believed to have been 
placed with or near individual human 
remains at the time of death or later as 
part of the death rite or ceremony. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there 
is a relationship of shared group 
identity that can be reasonably traced 
between the Native American human 
remains and associated funerary objects 
and the Central Council of the Tlingit & 
Haida Indian Tribes; Chilkat Indian 
Village (Klukwan); Chilkoot Indian 
Association (Haines); Sitka Tribe of 
Alaska; and Yakutat Tlingit Tribe. 

Additional Requestors and Disposition 

Lineal descendants or representatives 
of any Indian tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to request transfer of control 
of these human remains and associated 
funerary objects should submit a written 
request with information in support of 
the request to Julian Siggers, Director, 
University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology, 3260 
South Street, Philadelphia, PA 19104, 
telephone (215) 898–4050, by June 2, 
2017. After that date, if no additional 
requestors have come forward, transfer 
of control of the human remains and 
associated funerary objects to the 
Central Council of the Tlingit & Haida 
Indian Tribes; Chilkat Indian Village 
(Klukwan); Chilkoot Indian Association 
(Haines); Sitka Tribe of Alaska; and 
Yakutat Tlingit Tribe may proceed. 

The University of Pennsylvania 
Museum of Archaeology and 
Anthropology is responsible for 
notifying the Central Council of the 
Tlingit & Haida Indian Tribes; Chilkat 
Indian Village (Klukwan); Chilkoot 
Indian Association (Haines); Hoonah 
Indian Association; Sitka Tribe of 
Alaska; Yakutat Tlingit Tribe; and 
Sealaska Corporation, a non-federally 
recognized entity, that this notice has 
been published. 

Dated: March 28, 2017. 

Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2017–08864 Filed 5–2–17; 8:45 am] 
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Notice of Inventory Completion: Allen 
County-Fort Wayne Historical Society, 
Fort Wayne, IN 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Allen County-Fort Wayne 
Historical Society has completed an 
inventory of human remains and 
associated funerary objects, in 
consultation with the appropriate 
Indian tribes or Native Hawaiian 
organizations, and has determined that 
there is a cultural affiliation between the 
human remains and associated funerary 
objects and present-day Indian tribes or 
Native Hawaiian organizations. Lineal 
descendants or representatives of any 
Indian tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to request transfer of control 
of these human remains and associated 
funerary objects should submit a written 
request to the Allen County-Fort Wayne 
Historical Society. If no additional 
requestors come forward, transfer of 
control of the human remains and 
associated funerary objects to the lineal 
descendants, Indian tribes, or Native 
Hawaiian organizations stated in this 
notice may proceed. 
DATES: Lineal descendants or 
representatives of any Indian tribe or 
Native Hawaiian organization not 
identified in this notice that wish to 
request transfer of control of these 
human remains and associated funerary 
objects should submit a written request 
with information in support of the 
request to the Allen County-Fort Wayne 
Historical Society at the address in this 
notice by June 2, 2017. 
ADDRESSES: Walter Font, Curator, Allen 
County-Fort Wayne Historical Society, 
302 East Berry Street, Fort Wayne, IN 
46802, telephone (260) 426–2882, email 
wfont@comcast.net. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is 
here given in accordance with the 
Native American Graves Protection and 
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 
3003, of the completion of an inventory 
of human remains and associated 
funerary objects under the control of the 
Allen County-Fort Wayne Historical 
Society, Fort Wayne, IN. The human 
remains and associated funerary objects 
were removed from multiple counties in 
the State of Indiana. 

This notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 

responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 
U.S.C. 3003(d)(3). The determinations in 
this notice are the sole responsibility of 
the museum, institution, or Federal 
agency that has control of the Native 
American human remains and 
associated funerary objects. The 
National Park Service is not responsible 
for the determinations in this notice. 

Consultation 
A detailed assessment of the human 

remains was made by the Allen County- 
Fort Wayne Historical Society 
professional staff in consultation with 
the Indiana University–Purdue 
University, Fort Wayne, Archaeology 
Survey office and representatives of the 
Miami Tribe of Oklahoma and the 
Pokagon Band of Potawatomi Indians, 
Michigan and Indiana. 

History and Description of the Remains 
On an unknown date, human remains 

representing, at minimum, one 
individual were removed from the 
Cunison Farm in Allen County, IN. At 
some time prior to 1926, the human 
remains were donated to the Allen 
County-Fort Wayne Historical Society 
by Charles L. Cunison. The human 
remains consist of an ulna and bone 
fragments from one individual, age and 
sex indeterminate. No known individual 
was identified. The 3 associated 
funerary objects are 1 knife blade, 1 
textile remnant, and 1 iron tomahawk. 

On an unknown date, human remains 
representing, at minimum, one 
individual were removed from Swinney 
Park in Allen County, IN. At some time 
prior to 1947, the human remains were 
donated to the Allen County-Fort 
Wayne Historical Society by Charles 
Freese. The human remains consist of a 
skull and identified as a young female, 
age indeterminate. No known individual 
was identified. The 1 associated 
funerary object is 1 brass pot with iron 
bail. 

At some time between 1794 and 1814, 
human remains representing, at 
minimum, one individual were acquired 
from an unknown location during a 
conflict at or near Fort Wayne, IN, and 
were received by the Allen County-Fort 
Wayne Historical Society from the heirs 
of F. P. Randall at some time prior to 
1926. The human remains consist of a 
length of dark hair, age and sex 
indeterminate. No known individual 
was identified. No associated funerary 
objects are present. 

Dates for these site locations are late 
1700s to early 1800s. The sites are 
related to the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma, 
whose tribal lands were located in 
Northeast Indiana from 1710 to the early 
1800s. The principal villages were at or 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 14:29 May 02, 2017 Jkt 241001 PO 00000 Frm 00074 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\03MYN1.SGM 03MYN1nl
ar

oc
he

 o
n 

D
S

K
30

N
T

08
2P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

mailto:wfont@comcast.net


20633 Federal Register / Vol. 82, No. 84 / Wednesday, May 3, 2017 / Notices 

near the present location of Fort Wayne, 
IN, primarily in the Spy Run district 
and the Lakeside area in Fort Wayne. 

Determinations Made by the Allen 
County-Fort Wayne Historical Society 

Officials of the Allen County-Fort 
Wayne Historical Society have 
determined that: 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the 
human remains described in this notice 
represent the physical remains of 3 
individuals of Native American 
ancestry. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(3)(A), 
the 4 objects described in this notice are 
reasonably believed to have been placed 
with or near individual human remains 
at the time of death or later as part of 
the death rite or ceremony. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there 
is a relationship of shared group 
identity that can be reasonably traced 
between the Native American human 
remains and associated funerary objects 
and the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma. 

Additional Requestors and Disposition 

Lineal descendants or representatives 
of any Indian tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 
that wish to request transfer of control 
of these human remains and associated 
funerary objects should submit a written 
request with information in support of 
the request to Walter Font, Curator, 
Allen County-Fort Wayne Historical 
Society, 302 East Berry Street, Fort 
Wayne, IN 46802, telephone (260) 426– 
2882, email wfont@comcast.net, by June 
2, 2017. After that date, if no additional 
requestors have come forward, transfer 
of control of the human remains and 
associated funerary objects to the Miami 
Tribe of Oklahoma may proceed. 

The Allen County-Fort Wayne 
Historical Society is responsible for 
notifying the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma 
and the Pokagon Band of Potawatomi 
Indians, Michigan and Indiana, that this 
notice has been published. 

Dated: March 21, 2017. 

Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2017–08874 Filed 5–2–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1052] 

Certain Thermoplastic-Encapsulated 
Electric Motors, Components Thereof, 
and Products and Vehicles Containing 
Same Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 21, 2017, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Intellectual Ventures II LLC of 
Bellevue, Washington. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain thermoplastic- 
encapsulated electric motors, 
components thereof, and products and 
vehicles containing same by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,154,200 (‘‘the ’200 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 7,067,944 (‘‘the ’944 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,067,952 (‘‘the 
’952 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,683,509 
(‘‘the ’509 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
7,928,348 (‘‘the ’348 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
April 26, 2017, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain thermoplastic- 
encapsulated electric motors, 
components thereof, and products and 
vehicles containing same by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–2 and 4–7 of the ’200 patent; claims 
24–27 of the ’348 patent; claims 1–2 and 
14–15 of the ’509 patent; claims 3, 9, 11 
of the ’944 patent; claims 10 and 12 of 
the ’952 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Intellectual 
Ventures II LLC, 3150 139th Avenue 
SE., Building 4, Bellevue, WA 98005. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Aisin Seiki Co., Ltd., 2–1, Asahimachi, 

Kariya 448–0032, Aichi, Japan 
Aisin Holdings of America, Inc., 1665 E 

4th Street Road, Seymour, IN 47274 
Aisin Technical Center of America, Inc., 

15300 Centennial Drive, Northville, 
MI 48168 
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